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From:
Sent:
To:
Subjecl:

Griffin, Leroy [LGriffin@oaklandnet.com]
Saturday, December 09, 2006 2:17 PM
Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Re: 1 171 Ocean Ave, Oakland

Donna

I will check if we have any case info.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

---Original Message---
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
To: lgriff in@oaklandnet,com
Sent: Fri Dec 08 17:30:16 2006
Subject: RE: 1 171 Ocean Ave, Oakland

Leroy, Can you give us our old case file for this site?

From: Drogos, Donna, Env, Health
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 5:17 PM
To: lgriffin@oaklandnet.com
Subject: 1 171 Ocean Ave, Oakland

Hi Leroy,

We received a request for oversight from the property owner for this site.
They have detected TPHG: 1700ppb&TCE: 5200ppbinGW. ldon' tknowif  you
have received their reports. I will fax you the map & data tables for this
site. I am DreDared to list it as a SLIC.

Can you send over a case transfer form?

Additionally, can you provide me with information from your files regarding
UST removal (UST permits, UST locations, removal reports, etc.) & any other
information or environmental reports you may have received for the site?

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program l\4anager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1 131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567 -6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org


